

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. [614.75] **Telephones, misuse.** Whoever telephones another person and addresses to such other person any lewd, lascivious or threatening words or language, or whoever anonymously telephones another person for the purpose of annoying, molesting, or harassing such other person, or his or her family, shall be guilty of a misdemeanor.

Any offense committed by the use of a telephone as herein set out may be deemed to have been committed either at the place from which the telephone call or calls were made or at the place where the telephone call or calls were received.

Approved April 10, 1961.

---

CHAPTER 241—S. F. No. 500

*An act relating to wild animals; authorizing the commissioner of conservation to designate migratory waterfowl feeding and resting areas; restricting the use of motor boats thereon; amending Minnesota Statutes 1957, Section 99.26, Subdivision 5, as amended by Laws 1959, Chapter 77.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1957, Section 99.26, Subdivision 5, as amended by Laws 1959, Chapter 77, is amended to read:

Subd. 5. **Migratory waterfowl feeding and resting areas.** Whenever a petition signed by *at least* ten residents, asserting that they are licensed Minnesota hunters and that any described water area in the public waters of this state constitutes a substantial feeding and resting ground for migratory waterfowl, shall be presented to the commissioner, ~~the commissioner~~ *he*, upon finding the correctness of the facts so asserted, *and that suitable and adequate free access for the public to such lake exists near the hunting areas thereon,* may, by order; ~~effective until December 31, 1960~~ designate not to exceed ~~five~~ *six* lakes, including Lake Christina in Grant and Douglas counties ~~and~~, Lake Heron in Jackson county; *and Lake Johanna in Pope County,* or any portions thereof, as a migratory waterfowl feeding and resting area, and such area shall thereupon be duly posted as a migratory waterfowl feeding and resting area. When so posted, it shall be unlawful for any person to enter upon such migratory waterfowl

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

feeding and resting area during the open migratory waterfowl season with ~~any boat propelled by a motor~~ *with any kind of motor propelled boat, raft, watercraft or aircraft.*

Approved April 10, 1961.

---

CHAPTER 242—S. F. No. 555

[Not Coded]

*An act providing that the city of Winona may expend money for advertising and promoting the city.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. **Winona, city of, expenditures for advertising.** Notwithstanding any other law, the city of Winona may expend \$2,500 annually for advertising and promoting said city.

Sec. 2. This act shall be effective and in force only until June 1, 1965. R'63  
C542

Sec. 3. This act shall become effective only after its approval by a majority of the governing body of the city of Winona and upon compliance with the provisions of Laws 1959, Chapter 368.

Approved April 10, 1961.

---

CHAPTER 243—S. F. No. 618

*An act relating to real estate taxes; providing for homestead exemption for property owned by a member of the armed forces; amending Minnesota Statutes 1957, Section 273.13, Subdivision 10.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1957, Section 273.13, Subdivision 10, is amended to read:

Subd. 10. **Homestead of member of U. S. armed forces in class 3B or 3C.** Real estate actually occupied and used for the purpose of a homestead by ~~any person entering the service~~ *a member* of the armed forces of the United States,

**Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.**